OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Milwaukee County

CHRIS ABELE + COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: February 18,2013
TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, Chairwoman, Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Chris Abele, County Executive

SUBJECT:  Appointment of Brian Dranzik as Director of the Milwaukee County Department
of Transportation

Pursuant to Sec. 59.17(2) Wis. Stats, and subject to confirmation by the Milwaukee County
Board of Supervisors, I am pleased to appoint Mr. Brian Dranzik to the position of Director of
the Milwaukee County Department of Transportation.

Mr. Dranzik has worked for Milwaukee County since 2004, first as a Legislative Research
Analyst and then as the Director of Operations at the Department of Transportation. Most
recently, as the Interim Director of the Department of Transportation, he has demonstrated strong
leadership abilities in guiding the Department to a collaborative and respectful environment. His
extensive experience in and knowledge about the Department makes him an ideal choice to lead
the Department of Transportation.

I have every confidence that Mr. Dranzik will bring to the Department of Transportation the
leadership and vision needed for Milwaukee County. I urge you to give this appointment your
favorable consideration.

Sincerely,

Chris Abele
Milwaukee County Executive

Attachment

Cc: Supervisor Michael Mayo, Sr., Transportation, Public Works and Transit Committee
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, Board of Supervisors
Martin Weddle, Research Analyst, Transportation, Public Works and Transit Committee
Jodi Mapp, Committee Clerk, Transportation, Public Works and Transit Committee
Brian Dranzik, Interim Director, Milwaukee County Department of Transportation
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